



Christine Callahan

OSHA, WRT, FSRT

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (702) 927-6665

Email: christine.callahan@youngonline.com

Locations

Las Vegas, NV

Biography

CHRISTINE CALLAHAN joined YA in 2017. Christine's experience began in New York State working as Assistant Project Manager on commercial construction projects which allowed her to estimate over \$2.1 Billion of work. For more than 30 years, Christine worked as a project manager and project estimator, with a strong emphasis on commercial projects. She has been involved in working on various projects including prisons, hospitals casino hotel resorts, medical office buildings, parking garages and schools, including wind damages, ice damages, and Hurricane's Sandy and Harvey. Christine's years of experience working in the construction industry has given her extensive knowledge to assess what is needed for rebuilding and restoration projects.

Credentials

- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High-Rise Hotels & Resorts Nevada | Enviro - Hazmat | \$500k - \$2M
- Napa Valley | Fire/Smoke | \$3M
- Hurricane Sandy | East Coast | Hurricane | \$50M
- Hotel Casino | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$13M
- High-Rise Hotels & Resorts Arizona | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$500k - \$10M
- Hurricane Harvey | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$25M
- Military Base Residential | Wind | \$1.2M
- Schools and Administrative Buildings Texas | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2M - \$25M
- Hospital | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$900K

Professional Experience

- 2017 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2016 | Project Manager | Anderson Group
- 2012 - 2014 | Project Manager | Williams General Contracting
- 2006 - 2012 | Project Manager | Perini Building Company